Richard Wolf

From: Steven Sinofsky [ITG/OXYGEN/stevesi]
Sent: Sunday, June 11, 1995 8:54 PM

To: Richard Wolf

Subject: FW: NetScape Meeting

1-?;:;_ _____ pnar“eta MTP:ppathe]

Sent: edresday, June 07, 1995 12:27 AM

To: stevesi

Subijsct: RE: NetScape Meeting

From itgmsmibillg Tue Jun 6 18:32:21 1995

Message-ld: <9506070135. AA23194@|tgmsm>

From: billg

To: billg, drosen, nathanm, paulma, peteh, russs

Cc: abay, bens, billg, bradsi, chrisjo, jallard, jimall, johnlu,
petern,

ppathe

Subject: RE: NetScape Meeting

Date: Tue, 06 Jun 95 18:32:00 PDT

X-Mailer: Microsoft Mail V3.0

X-Ms-Attachment: WINMAIL.DAT 1937 00-00-1980 00:00

Trying again...

From: Bill Gates

Sent: Monday, June 05, 1995 1:50 PM

To: Bill Gates; drosen; nathanm; paulma; peteh: russs

Cc: abay; bens; billg; bradsi; chrisjo; jallard; jimall; johniu;
petern;

ppathe

Subject: RE: NetScape Meeting

Trying again...

From: Bill Gates

Sent: Monday, June 05, 1995 1:49 PM

To: drosen; nathanm; paulma; peteh; russs

Cc: abay; bens; billg; bradsi; chrisjo; jailard; jimall; johnlu;
petern;

ppathe

Subject: RE: NetScape Meeting

| am reading in the WSJ today about how the Macromedia runtime is now
pan of the Netscape client.

If they include all the things we want them too their overall size
will
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be pretty ridiculous. Interesting that they are going to try and make

money on the client by being in retail. | wonder which object viewers
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they will include on their retail product.
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